

From: Phillip Kelley

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 22, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0625-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

Original estimates of the number of 403 sonde flights was 50 units. Management here reviewed it the changed the number to 120 flights. This is roughly 5 sonde flights/ month for 24 months.

We will have to do a few flights with 6 to 10 sondes being launched every 15 minutes for our customer and we will have to do periodic flights to support their desired software improvements. The remaining flights will be to try potential temperature and humidity sensor improvements or GPS changes.

Once flights and tests are completed the units will be turned over to customer for deployment.